

# TABATHA MUDRA

# Filmmaker / Photographer

## CONTACT

954-612-4489

■ TabathaMudra@gmail.com



# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### FILMMAKING

Pit Bulls & Piranhas | June 2023 - Present

- Pre-Production; Writer, Location Scout, Build Team
- Production; Document all footage needed for film
- Post Production; Edit, Color, Sound and Score
- Prepare and Implement start-up and follow-up social media campaign

# FILMMAKING

Jammerz | February 2022

- Director of Photography for pilot show
- Social Media Campain creation

# FILMMAKING

1310 Bandits Collective | May 2015 - Present

- Director of Photography, Producer, Director, Writer
- Created a series of short and long–form socially conscious films.

# **EDUCATION**

# ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE, PHOTOGRAPHY

Art Institute, Fort Lauderdale | 2000 - 2002

# **EXPERTISE**

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY PRODUCER DIRECTOR PHOTOGRAPHER

#### PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a senior photographer and filmmaker with over 20 years of experience. I have a proven track record in coordinating creative teams to achieve exceptional results.

I consider my personal work to be a social responsibility, and through my artistic medium of photography and cinematography, I have undertaken diverse projects. These range from powerful portraits to thought-provoking essays that explore themes such as individual struggle and perseverance, the nuances of intimacy and relationships, and the complexities of gender identity and self-expression.

## SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Lightroom

Adobe Premiere

Team Communication Sofware

Graphics Software

## PERSONAL SKILLS

Creativity
Team building
Communication
Problem Solving
Leadership



# TABATHA MUDRA

# Filmmaker / Photographer

## CONTACT

954-612-4489

■ TabathaMudra@gmail.com

tabathamudraphotovideo.com

# CONTINUED WORK EXPERIENCE

# PHOTOGRAPHY

Tabatha Mudra Photography | July 2002 - present

- A portfolio including commercial and artistic subjects
- Studio Management

# TELEVISION

United Nations Womens Fund | February 2017

- Producer / Director / Cinematographer
- Created a documentary video on Violence Against Women

# TELEVISION

Public Broadcast Service (PBS): Tech Versify | May 2016

- Creative Director, Season 1
- Created a series of short technology episodes

## **TELEVISION**

Public Broadcast Service (PBS) Kid Vision | January 2016

- Producer / Director / Cinematographer
- Season 7, Episodes 1-10

## FILM

"10 under 40", Pioneer Winter | March 2016

"Re:Dream for Public Broadcast Service | June 2016

Gimp Gait: A solo for two | August 2016

Kali Mah Tina - Feature | August 2017

Meant to Be Broken - Feature | December 2017

The Stand Off - Short | May 2017

Deep Within - Short | May 2016

Souvenir - Short | May 2015

## FILM AWARDS

Best Film

Best Cinematography

Best Editing

Best Musical Score

Best Special Effects

Audience Choice

Filmgate Interactive

### HONORS

Dejunius Hughes Award for Activism – Artspace

Best Portfolio - Art Institute

## COMMUNITY AWARDS

New Times "Best Of"

Outlet & Safe Schools Leadership

GSA LGBTQ+ "Golden Soup"

Inside Out/Broward 100-Best Wall

thank you!